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Informal Solicitation for 

Digital Literacy & Technology Classes 

(Solicitation #5198) 
 
 
Date of Addendum #4:  07/23/2019 
 
 
The Informal Solicitation for the above named project is amended as noted in this 
Addendum.  This Addendum consists of 1 page. 
 
This Addendum, lists questions received and SHA’s responses. 
 
Item 1. The following is a list of questions received and SHA’s responses to those 
questions. 
 
  Question 1:   Are you looking for an instructor?  
  Response 1:  We are looking for an organization to run the program.  
 
  Question 2:   Do you need a resume?  
  Response 2:  Submittal requirements are listed in the RFP.  
 
  Question 3:   What’s the compensation for this position? 
  Response 3:  The estimated amount for this RFP is between $45,000.00 and  
        $69,000. 
 
  Question 4:   Are you looking for an organization to run the program or an  
      Individual?  
  Response 4:  We are looking for an organization to run the program.  
 
  Question 5:   Can this be taught after hours?  
  Response 5:  The work will need to take place during a time it is convenient 
      for the residents, including during the day, evening, and 
      weekends.  
 
  Question 6:   This project looks deep and short term. Is it really a 5 month 

contract over 10 sites?   
  Response 6:  Our intention is to fund the project through 12/31/2020. 
 
  Question 7:   What is the revised start contract term?   
  Response 7: The estimated contract start date is September 1, 2019.  
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